



Gregory

Gregory T. Pyle
Associate

Seattle
D 206.223.7719 C 425.736.5539
pyleg@lanepowell.com

Greg Pyle advises clients in corporate and business matters, with a particular focus on startups, mergers and acquisitions, and healthcare-related transactions.

He counsels early-stage technology and startup clients through the process of entity selection and formation, capital raising, and growing their businesses with an eye toward an eventual exit. Greg serves as outside general counsel, providing practical advice and strategic insight on fundraising strategies, current venture capital trends, intellectual property protection and other business issues.

He also has unique experience in healthcare and life science business matters. Greg represents clients across the healthcare-delivery system from major research institutions and health-information technology companies, to working with large national senior-living providers on compliance issues. Greg also assists senior-living and long-term-care communities with contract negotiation and coordination, and mergers and acquisitions. He spent time as a seconded attorney to Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center, where he negotiated its clinical trial and other sponsored research agreements with a variety of life sciences companies.

Practices & Industries

Construction
Corporate, Securities and M&A
Food, Beverage & Hospitality
Japan Practice
Nonprofit & Social Enterprise
Private Investment Funds
Senior Living & Long Term Care
Startups & Emerging Companies

Education

University of Washington School of Law,
J.D., 2015

- Washington *International Law Journal* (formerly Pacific Rim Law & Policy Journal), Chief Articles Editor (2014-2015)
- Student Health Law Organization, Board Member

Central Washington University, B.S.,
Economics, 2006

- College of Business Dean's Advisory

Experience

B&D Industrial Inc. Strategic Acquisition

Strategic Acquisition

Abeja Trust Acquisition of Abeja Winery

Acquisition of Abeja Winery

Center for Infectious Disease Research Affiliation and Asset Transfer

Affiliation and Asset Transfer

Council

- Omicron Delta Epsilon, Economics Honor Society

Admissions

Washington

Languages

German - Conversational

Honors

"Ones to Watch," *Best Lawyers*®, Elder (2021)

Twitter

<https://twitter.com/Pyle206>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/gregory-pyle-841b3734/>

Tokai Carbon Co., Ltd. \$310M Acquisition of Sid Richardson Carbon, Ltd.
\$310M Acquisition of Sid Richardson Carbon, Ltd.

Professional Experience

Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center, Seconded Attorney (September 2016-February 2017)

Regency South Inc., Development Project Manager (2007-2016)

Washington Supreme Court, Judicial Extern to Justice Charles K. Wiggins (2014)

Regency Pacific Management LLC, Legal Intern (2013)

The National Science Foundation, Researcher (2005)

Community Involvement

American Bar Association

Washington State Bar Association

Thought Leadership

August 20, 2020 | News

The Best Lawyers in America® 2021 Recognizes 92 Lane Powell Attorneys Awards & Honors

July 23, 2020 | Publication

Fed Unveils Main Street Lending Programs for Nonprofit Entities
COVID-19 Resource

June 10, 2020 | Publication

But Wait, There's More... Changes to the Main Street Loan Program
COVID-19 Resource

June 8, 2020 | Publication

New Details of Main Street Loan Program Released — Launch Promised
Soon
COVID-19 Resource

May 19, 2020 | News

Horowitz, Kodesch and Pyle Quoted in *Taxnotes* Article 'More PPP Loan Forgiveness Guidance Needed, AICPA Says'

In the News

May 18, 2020 | Publication

The SBA's PPP Loan Forgiveness Application Provides Much Needed Clarity
COVID-19 Resource

April 23, 2020 | Event / CLE

The CARES Act & Other Financial Relief Programs for Senior Living and Care Providers

Lane Powell | Webinar

April 16, 2020 | Publication

The Fed Shows How Much it CARES About Main Street (aka Mid-Size Plus Businesses)

COVID-19 Resource

March 30, 2020 | Publication

Congress Also CARES About Self-Employed Individuals

COVID-19 Resource

March 28, 2020 | Publication

Why Everyone CARES About SBA Loans: Paycheck Protection Program and Economic Injury Disaster Relief for 'Small' Businesses

COVID-19 Resource

February 4, 2016 | News

Pyle Joins Lane Powell's Mergers and Acquisitions Practice Group
Firm Announcement